



Open Science Grid

Contribution ID: 13

Type: **not specified**

Discussion: Site Administrators Tools

Monday, 3 March 2008 15:05 (45 minutes)

What do we have that could be shared (Lightning Talk 1)?

What needs to be added to the toolkit (Lightning Talks 2,3)?

Presenter: BACON, Charles (University of Chicago)

Session Classification: Site Administrators Workshop